Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

Meeting Minutes

Date: January 11, 2016

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm.

Old Business

Minutes - A motion was made to approve the minutes as well as a 2nd.

<u>Treasurer's report</u> - We still have approximately \$5,000 still out on band fees. A motion was made to approve report as well as a 2^{nd} .

New Business

The *Mixed Bag fundraiser* packets are here and were handed out to those who wanted them. As long as the band as a whole has a total order of at least \$600, each student will receive 100% of the PROFIT made in their band accounts. Money/orders are due February 8, 2016 (this will be AFTER the next scheduled booster meeting). For online orders, the *fundraiser ID# is 187626*.

Winter Guard

Please check the online calendar for changes made to the Winter Guard schedule. Mr. Light will be making an itinerary soon for their upcoming competition in Hoover, AL. Students will need to carpool and all leave together in a caravan to Hoover High School. We are thankful for the fact that Winter Guard had several things donated including props, floor and flags.

Miscellaneous

- Booster board nominations will begin in March. Please be thinking about who you would like to nominate for these positions.
- Our spring BBQ will be in March to coincide with our preview show featuring the concert bands and winter guard.
- Next booster meeting (2/1/16), we will be discussing the parent preview show for our concert festival at Bradley Central. This will be the weekend prior to the Winter Guard championships.
- We received our check from Finley for the US Bands competition we hosted there last November. The check for band liaisons should arrive sometime in March.
- Ironman made a \$350 donation to the band.

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

- Mr. Light has been given a possible opportunity to buy a semi trailer for the band. No price has been discussed yet. He just wanted us to know the opportunity has presented itself. It can be used as storage as we are running out of room for storage.
- The Atlanta trip went well. The hotel we stayed in commented to Mr. Light that our band was the quietest group of our size they had ever had. ©

CONGRATULATIONS!!!

Congratulations to the following students that placed at the senior clinic held at Bearden HS this past weekend.

- Brooke Cilley Red 11/12
- Allie Kirkman Red 11/12
- Adryon Wilkey Red 11/12
- Nick Spain Red 9/10
- Meagan Lowrance Red 9/10
- Mayson Smith Red 9/10
- Michael Triplett Blue/All-State 11/12
- Grayson Bush Red 11/12
- Hannah Eitzen Blue/All-State 11/12
- Meg McCoy Blue 11/12 (Meg is the first percussion student in YEARS to place at Senior clinic)

Way to go, band! Thanks to all students who tried out! Mr. Light said this year he had the most students that went to senior clinic in his teaching career.

Adjournment

A motion and a 2nd was made to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm

| Next Meeting February 1, 2016 | |
|--|------------------|
| Proposed minutes respectfully submitted, | |
| Lee Rogers | January 11, 2016 |
| Booster Secretary | Date |